



2022 - 23Budget

Small Business Snapshot

New incentives for productivity - boosting digital capability investment

Fair Work Commission small business support



Sensible tax system changes and administrative streamlining for small business

COVID-19 recovery support for the Australian tourism sector, arts and trade



AUSTRALIAN EXPORT AND TRADE SUPPORT

Support will be provided for businesses to re-establish their presence overseas, support and training in getting a product or service to market, and reduction in regulatory burden on exporters.

What The 2022-23 Budget Means for Small Business

TAX

Under proposed changes, the 10% GDP uplift rate that applies to PAYG and GST instalments will be reduced to 2% for the 2022-23 financial year, subject to the legislation being passed in parliament.

SKILLS AND TRAINING BOOST

The Boosting Apprenticeship Commencement wage subsidy, has been extended to the end of the 2021-22 financial year (30 June 2022).

> This will support small and family businesses to upskill their staff and increase the value of the product they can provide.

This will ensure small and family businesses have access to the skilled workforce required in their respective industry.

PAYMENT TIMES REPORTING PORTAL AND REGISTER

\$10.4 million over two years to enhance and redesign the Payment Times Reporting Portal and Register to improve efficiency and reporting.

SMALL BUSINESS OWNER SUPPORT

- An additional \$4.6 million over two years to ensure Beyond Blue's New Access for Small Business Owners program can expand and continue to assist small and family business owners who need tailored mental health support.
- \$2.1 million to extend the Small Business Debt Helpline operated by Financial Counselling Australia for free financial counselling.
 - The Australian Small Business and Family Enterprise Ombudsman will receive \$8 million to work with proven service providers to offer business planning, capacity building and financial literacy.

TECHNOLOGY INVESTMENT BOOST

- 20% tax deduction (capped at \$100,000 in expenditure) for expenses and depreciating assets associated with digital uptake
- 20% tax deduction for the cost of external training courses delivered to their employees by providers registered in Australia.

SME PROCUREMENT

FAIR WORK COMMISSION SMALL BUSINESS SUPPORT

A dedicated unit in the Fair Work Commission will be established to support small businesses, including with unfair dismissal and general protections disputes. This dedicated unit will provide small businesses support when dealing with the Commission, as many do not have dedicated HR managers or expertise. This will support small business by making processes simpler to understand, enabling quicker resolution and reduced costs.

INCREASED CONNECTIVITY

Small businesses with an annual turnover of less than \$50 million will have access to:

- Under proposed changes, government departments will be required to remove barriers to SME access to Commonwealth Procurement by splitting up major projects, giving smaller contractors a greater chance at competing for the work. The 'Pay-on-time' policy will be extended to all suppliers, and the requirement for insurance during the bid process will 'generally' be removed. The Department of Defence will also be able to purchase directly from SMEs or use tenders limited to
- SMEs for contracts up to \$500,000.

Small and family businesses in rural, regional and peri-urban areas will benefit from a substantial upgrade to NBN fixed wireless services. For small and family businesses, particularly those outside our capital cities, connection to their customers is key to their success and resilience.

Canberra

Level 2 15 Moore Street Canberra ACT GPO Box 1791 Canberra City ACT 2601

T 1300 650 460 E<u>info@asbfeo.gov.au</u>

Twitter: @ASBFEO Facebook: @ASBFEO LinkedIn: Australian Small Business and Family Enterprise Ombudsman Instagram: @asbfeo YouTube: Australian Small Business and Family Enterprise Ombudsman

Copyright Notice



http://creativecommons.org/licences/by/3.0/au/

With the exception of coats of arms, logos, emblems, images, other third-party material or devices protected by a trademark, this content is licensed under the Creative Commons Australia Attribution 3.0 Licence.

We request attribution as © Commonwealth of Australia (Australian Small Business and Family Enterprise Ombudsman) 2022.

All other rights are reserved.

Some graphics in this document were used under a Creative Commons license from the Noun Project (<u>http://thenounproject.</u> <u>com</u>).

The Australian Small Business and Family Enterprise Ombudsman has undertaken reasonable enquiries to identify material owned by third parties and secure permission for its reproduction. Permission may need to be obtained from third parties to re-use their material.

Written enquiries may be sent to:

Director, Media and Communications Australian Small Business and Family Enterprise Ombudsman GPO Box 1791 Canberra City, ACT 2601

or email media@asbfeo.gov.au

Other Useful Contacts

NSW Small Business Commissioner W <u>www.smallbusiness.nsw.gov.au</u> T 1300 795 534 E <u>we.assist@smallbusiness.nsw.gov.au</u>

SA Small Business Commissioner W <u>www.sasbc.sa.gov.au</u> T 1800 072 722 E <u>sasbc@sa.gov.au</u>

VIC Small Business Commissioner W <u>www.vsbc.vic.gov.au</u> T 138 722 E <u>enquiries@vsbc.gov.au</u>

WA Small Business Commissioner W <u>www.smallbusiness.wa.gov.au</u> T 131 249 E <u>info@smallbusiness.wa.gov.au</u>

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) W <u>www.accc.gov.au</u> T 1300 302 021 <u>Contact the ACCC</u>

Fair Work Ombudsman W <u>www.fairwork.gov.au</u> T 1300 799 675 <u>Contact Fair Work here</u>

Australian Securities and Investment Commission (ASIC) W <u>www.asic.gov.au</u> T 1300 300 630 <u>Contact ASIC here</u>

Australian Taxation Office (ATO) W <u>www.ato.gov.au</u> T 13 72 26 <u>Contact the ATO here</u>